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'J J UNO Message Center

From: 1 Holly Smith Smith Holly <hparkhouse@juno.com>
To: Undisclosed-recipients:;
Sent: Wed, Feb 19, 2025 10:19 PM

Subject: TIYC - SeaTow Information and Update!
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Hello TIYC friends!

SEATOW MEMBERSHIP DISOUNT:
Special thanks to Bob R for information about the Sea Tow Discount. (See Attached.)
Please keep in mind, you are mailing your payment to the Cape May Address.

EVENT DATES:

| will be updating our website soon to reflect our event dates.
Some important dates so far...

Our first Work Party and Meeting will be April 19th 2025

May 24th - Official Opening

July 25th - Christmas in July

August 16th - Cocktail Party

DUES:
Remember to mail your dues before the end of March.

WORK PARTY PAYMENTS:
If you were unable to fulfill your work party requirements, they are not past due.
Please be considerate and get your payment in.

BASIN MAINTENANCE:

The sand bar across from out club is growing and our basin has a bit more at its bottom.
We will need some helpful hands this Spring to get our slips boat ready.

We will send out an email with dates. Please keep a look out for those.

MEMBER INFORMATION:

Under Helpful Links on our website we have a new directory with pictures.

Please take a moment to check your information.
https://www.tiyc-nj.org/contact-information-with-pictures

If you need to UPDATE your information you can simply email me the change you would like done.

For those with NO information, they will have to fill in the form, using the link below.

If you see a friend (member) without information, please forward this them so they can provide their information and get on this email
chain.

We do have a handful of members who have not entered their information via our google form.

Those members will have their names and no contact information. They will need to fill out their information here...

Click this Form:

https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLSfc19fn3fzzv_Up6JbnC5AbxggUmJKepljILO1BWzSLCDG5NQ /viewform

WEBSITE ACCESS:

If you do not have access to our full site, you can create an account online. Just make sure to text me to let me know to approve
you. 610-207-3195 The system sends me an email but for efficiency , text me so | can go in right away to approve you.

FISHING TOURNAMENT:

The club would like to host our annual Family Fishing Tournament on Saturday, June 28th

We DO NOT have a member to lead this event. As a boat club, having a fishing event is something we should be incorporating in our
activities. Running this event counts toward Work Parties. The leader does not have to do everything themselves. They just take the
lead.

All the very best!
Holly %', Rich and Rich
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